



ARUO-RAUO Executive Meeting  
Wednesday November 14<sup>th</sup>, 2012.  
10:10 pm, 90 University, Room 149

<b>Present:</b>	Kaitlynn-Rae Landry	President
	Mugaya Bagambiire	Director of Residents' Affairs
	Chris Radojewski	Vice President, Finance
	Colin Poulin	Vice President, Social
	Nardin Bekhit	Brooks Building Representative
	Mojann Zibapour	Hyman-Soloway Building Representative
	Verinsa Mouaja	LeBlanc Building Representative
	Stacey Smydo	90U Building Representative
	Melody Coulter	Stanton Building Representative
	Viktor Malec	Marchand Building Representative
	Colin Houston	Thompson Building Representative
	Clara Héroux Rhymes	Secretary

### 1. Motion to Start

Proposed by: Chris Radojewski  
Seconded by: Verinsa Mouajou  
Vote: All in favour

### 2. Approval of Previous Minutes

Proposed by: Chris Radojewski  
Seconded by: Verinsa Mouajou  
Vote: All in favour

### 3. Building Representative Update

#### Marchand

- All is well for the ice-cream social event this month, date and time are confirmed

#### Stanton

- Building council meeting was on Sunday. However, not many people showed up
- November event will be a Movember contest and mustache cookies decorating

#### 90U

- Building council meeting was 2 weeks ago
- Event is going ahead the 21st Wednesday (cookie decorating)
- If a receipt is lost for a debt or credit purchase, simply print off ebill to be reimbursed

#### Thompson

- Building council meeting was tonight

- Each floor will decorate their common rooms, floor reps will choose a winning floor to have an ice-cream party
- It happens quite often that cleaners walk in early in the morning while people are sleeping
- Please note that the uOttawa recycling is not picked up by the city, we have our own system
- If possible, Thompson recycling bins should be emptied more often
- Residents have requested that reception have a mop and broom available for cleaning broken glass
- If there is broken glass on weekends and no way to clean it, call Protection
- People have difficulty participating because they don't know the Rez Cup reward

Motion for next week: work out amount for the Rez Cup prizes

Brooks

- Email Monique to see if funds have been approved
- Please note the Canadian cancer society will be in the 90u lobby this Friday to present cheque

Leblanc

- November event will have to change because eating contests are no longer allowed
- Please note that Suzanne approves language and Monique approves events

Hyman Soloway

- Building council meeting Saturday
- November event: Mexican fiesta on the 25<sup>th</sup>

#### **4. VP Finance Update**

Sucker Pull Results

Leblanc: \$157.44

Brooks: \$116.48

Marchand: \$116.10

Thompson: \$110.56

Hy-So: \$32.50

Stanton: \$26.90

90U: \$8.00

Total raised: \$567.98

- There are leftover suckers and gift cards in Office
- Leftover assets we have are equal to the gift cards we were going to subtract
- Next year we should make sure we have the sucker pull at the beginning of the campaign
- Don't forget to give in building council information

#### **5. VP Social Update**

- December 1<sup>st</sup>: Exec appreciation bowling and dinner at 7pm
- Prizes for the amazing race: 20\$ gift card for Loblaws and leftover gift cards
- Rez Cup points for the winners of Amazing Race will be determined tomorrow
- All participants will receive points
- A group of about 10 people went with the RAUO to the remembrance day ceremony
- We received free towels for Sunday's rally

- Leblanc room was difficult to book. However, the dodgeball game has been approved

#### **6. DRA Update**

- Harassment issues on twitter and facebook, try to encourage respect on social networking sites
- 90u is getting 7 brand new TVs for the lounges
- Town hall on November 20<sup>th</sup> at 8:30pm, encourage floor reps to attend
- Don't forget to put up town hall posters
- November 30<sup>th</sup> : Quiet hours begin
- Dec 6-21<sup>st</sup> : study lounge in 90u

#### **7. President Update**

- The large stapler is not to leave the office
- Jeans will not be permitted for rez ball
- When borrowing from the office do not leave post-it notes, there is a form in the lend program binder for exec members
- Bulletins boards in office need to be updated
- Blacks card can be used to print pictures of events for the bulletin boards
- Blogs are due tomorrow!
- The Login information for email and website is on the side of the computer
- Be sure to check your RAUO emails
- Meetings start at 10pm, everyone should try to be more punctual
- New campaign starts tomorrow!
- When residents donate non-perishable food items, the food goes into box and a gemstone goes into corresponding residence jar
- When box is full, call the SFUO food bank (number will be on side of computer)
- Promotion for this campaign can be with a few large posters in each rez, but mostly through Facebook groups
- We will possibly be buying more cupboards for the office, details will be confirmed after measurements are taken

#### **Motion to dissolve meeting**

Motioned by: Verinsa Mouajou

Seconded by: Mugaya Bagambiire

Vote: All in favour

Meeting dissolved at 11:15 pm